

Leonardo Graterol

Translator, Interpreter,
and English Teacher



About Me

Warm greetings.

I am a Venezuelan language professional, translator, interpreter and teacher with more than nine years of experience.

During my professional translator career I have achieved great knowledge and expertise in the fields of Human and Social sciences, Medicine, Technical and Law terminology, and Finances. I have also translated literature and poetry as an academic exercise and hobby.

I have been Project Manager of translation teams in the aforementioned fields.

Contact Info

Email

leograterol99@gmail.com

Skype

leonardo.graterol99

Phone

+584129282346

Translation Fields

- Medical translations
- Technical translations
- Financial and Legal translations

- Literary Translations

Experience

San Ignacio de Loyola School

English Teacher - 2007 to 2008

Universidad Central de Venezuela

English Teacher - 2007 to 2015

ALBA Cultural Fund

Translation and Interpretation
Project Manager - 2009 to 2014

Cumbres de Caracas Institute

English Teacher - 2014-2016

Education

Universidad Central de Venezuela Modern Languages School

Translator and
Interpreter Degree

University of
Cambridge
TKT Test - Three
Bands
IELTS C-1

Skills

- Great knowledge of Spanish grammar, style and idiomatic expressions. Both L. American and Spain variants mastered.
- Great knowledge of English grammar, style and idiomatic expressions.
- Creative writer.